
LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ● CITY HALL 

March 11, 2024 ● 6:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Approval of Minutes (can all be done in one motion) 

1. 1-31-24 EDA Meeting 
2. 2-12-24 Regular CC Meeting 

3. GENERAL BUSINESS 
A. Petitions, Request, Communications 

1. Citizen Complaints & Concerns  
a. Kathy Foss – Co2 Pipeline/City Well 

2. Building/Zoning Permit Requests –  
a. 2024-01 – Randy & Kathy Tordsen – 607 First Ave W – Building Construction 

3. Notice of Truth in Taxation Hearing in Redwood Falls 
a. Official Notice  

4. 2023 Audit Presentation from ABDO 
a. This is on the “Draft” budget.  We cannot adopt until after the audit is finalized.   

• We had to ask for an extension because the GASB68 for pensions has not been released and they cannot complete the audit until 
they receive this information.   

5. Request for Council Action  
a. RCA - Current Building Site – School Work Session 

• ISG Report 
b. RCA – EDA Works Session with School Board 
c. RCA - Council Work Session 

B. Department Reports 
1. Library – Report Attached 
2. Ambulance Department  

a. Change of billing company is happening 
b. We have been notified we will be having a Medicare site visit. 

3. Fire Department 
4. Police Department  
5. Maintenance Department 
6. Administration/EDA Department – Report Submitted 

a. Talking points from Day on Capitol Hill 
b. Information from LMC on Bills 
c. Lamberton bills introduced HF3685, SF3565 

C. Ordinances and Resolutions (can all be done in one motion)  
1. 2024-04 – Resolution Accepting Donations 

D. Financial Report & Approval of Claims 
1. February 2023 Financial Report 
2. Approval of Claims 

4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Information for Council 

1. Street Aid for 2024 – New from State 
5. NEXT MEETING DATES 

A. April 8, 2024   
6. ADJOURNMENT 



LAMBERTON EDA 
REGULAR MEETING • CITY HALL 

January 31, 2024 • 5:15 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA 
• Meeting called to order at 5:15 PM on January 31, 2024. 
• Present:  R. Arkell, P. Mattison, E. Blomgren, C. Stavnes, L. Bittner 
• Staff Present:  V. Halter 

A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
Motion/Second/Pass (Stavnes/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the agenda presented. 
2. CONSENT AGENDA (if multiple, can all be done in one motion) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the: 
• December 27, 2023 

                          Motion/Second/Pass (Mattison/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the minutes. 
B. Treasurer’s Report 

•  December 2023  
• Loan Balances 
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Blomgren/unanimous 5/0) to approve the treasurer’s report. 

3. OLD BUSINESS – Updates 
A. Day Care –  

• New Ulm POD Model Tour – Halter and Debbie Vollmer went to New Ulm and toured the new 
day care building the City of New Ulm opened.  It was an existing building the city purchased and 
remodeled into 4 separate units to be used as childcare “pods”.  The pod system eliminates the 
regulations of a childcare center.  Each pod is operated by a Childcare provider as if it were in 
their home.  They operate under in-home childcare regulations not childcare center regulations.  
The City charges them a minimal rent that they hope will cover the utility expenses and minor 
upkeep and repairs.  Halter and Vollmer were impressed and feel this would be a great option for 
Lamberton.  Discussion was held. 

• Halter did get the two childcare business models from First Children’s Finance.  One at full 
capacity and one at half capacity.  Discussion was held.   

• Appreciation for current providers – Halter stated one thing she has heard at all the meetings 
regarding childcare is to do things to let your current providers know that they are appreciated 
and valued.  Discussion was held. 

B. Assisted Living –  
• No Update given.   

C. Current School Campus 
• Halter talked to the ISG rep at the EDA conference.  We should have the report in the next 

couple of weeks. 
D. Southside Addition Lots 

• Stavnes and Halter have had questions.   
E. Capital Investment Committee Tour 

• EDA Disaster Grant – we were not awarded the money.  Robin Weis with the SWRDC was 
going to reach out to the EDA contact she has to find out more information. 

F. Twin Home Development 
• No Update. 
• Mattison questioned about a UCAP house Walnut Grove is getting.  Halter will look into that 



program and see what that is about.  Walnut Grove is getting a 3 bed 2 bath slab on grade 
home. 

G. Housing Study  
• County has now passed to do a county wide housing study.  We should have the results by the 

fall of 2024. 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Business Inquiry – Halter had a person in the community call and ask what the city could do for him 
if he were to build a building in the Industrial Park off of 1st Avenue.  He is looking to build a shop for 
his trucking business.  Halter started creating a list of requirements, questions and the process.  
Thram and Halter looked at the space and came up with a lot of about 300 feet by 300 feet.  We 
have water and sewer relatively close to supply the lot.  The road would have to be built out to the lot 
or a little way past it.  The potential builder may want to build housing into the shop, but he is unsure 
at this time.  Discussion was held.  The board would like to see more of a plan from him.   

B. EDA Conference 
• Halter attended the Minnesota EDA Winter conference.  Learned some new things and made 

some good connections.  Halter learned of the Minnesota Design Team that comes out and 
spends 4 days with the community finding out the needs, wants, and problems.  Then they 
develop plans, drawings, and provide ideas to move forward.  Halter would like to look at doing 
this in the future.  (MN Design Team - https://www.aia-mn.org/get-
involved/committees/minnesota-design-team/   Example:  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=8lF2Ysu3VJk) 

C. University of Minnesota – Empowering Small Communities 
• Halter applied for and has been accepted to next round.  She will have a meeting with them on 

the 12th of February.  https://www.cts.umn.edu/programs/empoweringcommunities 
 
5. EDA BOARD REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
6. NEXT MEETING –  

• Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 5:15PM 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
  Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Blomgren/unanimous 5/0) to adjourn at 6:16 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
_______________________________   ___________________________________ 
Valerie Halter      Lydell Sik 
Clerk, Acting Secretary     Mayor 
 
 

 

https://www.aia-mn.org/get-involved/committees/minnesota-design-team/
https://www.aia-mn.org/get-involved/committees/minnesota-design-team/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=8lF2Ysu3VJk
https://www.cts.umn.edu/programs/empoweringcommunities


2-12-2024- CC Regular Meeting Minutes.docx                                                                                       Page 1 of 3 

LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES ● CITY HALL 

February 12, 2024 ● 6:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
• Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM February 12, 2024. 
• Present:  Mayor L. Sik, D. Knutson, L. Pfarr, L. Bittner, D. Irlbeck 
• Staff in Attendance:  V. Halter, J. Thram 
• Others in Attendance:  Nadya Bucklin SWRDC, Tom Anderson, Jadell Morales, Randy Tordsen, Wade Mathiowetz, Ed Iverson 
A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 

• Randy Tordsen – Building Zoning Request 
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the agenda as amended. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Approval of Minutes (can all be done in one motion) 

1. 12-27-2023 EDA Meeting 
2. 1-8-2024 Regular CC Meeting  
3. 1-31-2024 Special CC Meeting – Sik noted resolution passed by 4/0 not 5/0 as stated. 

Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the minutes as listed with noted change. 
3. GENERAL BUSINESS 

A. Nadya Bucklin – Southwest Regional Development Corporation presented the regional trail plaining efforts.  The SWRDC is in the process of 
updating the Regional Trail plan that can be used as a reference or as a tool for those looking to make trail improvements or additions.  Bucklin 
conducted her research by asking everyone present questions.  Bucklin encourage anyone to reach out if they want more information. 

B. Petitions, Request, Communications 
1. Citizen Complaints & Concerns  

a. Douglas Ave Parking – Forwarded to Police 
b. First Ave House – Letter sent to new owner.  Bittner asked questions on the property. 
J. Morales was present and said the deputy sheriff wants to know why we are not enforcing the ordinances.  Members of the council ask if 
there were specific ordinances being referred to.  Morales asked Halter if Halter stands behind the previous statement of not enforcing 
ordinances because of lack of time.  Halter stated that lack of manpower yes.  Morales was asked what ordinances she is referring to and 
she said all of them.  Mayor Sik stated the city is trying. 

2. Building/Zoning Permit Requests –  
a. Randy Tordsen was present to ask the council about a plan to build a shed on his property.  Tordsen is still in the planning stages.  

Mayor Sik stated when a variance request would be needed and what would be needed for a building permit.  Discussion held.  No 
decision can be made without an application.   

3. Request for Council Action  
a. RCA – Pool Help Wanted – The swimming pool positions are seasonal and therefore mew applications need to be taken for the 2024 

swim season.  Halter would like to advertise for the pool manager position and lifeguards. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve advertising for swimming pool help for the 2024 season. 

b. RCA – Utility Bill – Halter ran the high usage report after the February 1 billing and this house came up on the high usage report.  Halter 
tried contacting someone in town that has access to the house to check it out.  Halter also messaged the daughter to let her know there 
was a problem, and the water would be shut off.  Thram shut the water off at the street.  There was a leak in the basement.  The person 
in charge of the property is asking for some forgiveness.  The city has forgiven half of the average bills in the past, but they have not 
been this large.  Discussion was held.   
Motion/Second/Failed (Knutson/Sik/ 2/3 Failed voting against Pfarr, Irlbeck, Bittner) to approve one-time forgiveness of 
$1,534.32 on the utility bill for 706 S Douglas. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Bittner/3/2 Passed voting against Knutson, Sik) to approve one-time forgiveness of $500 on 
the utility bill for 706 S. Douglas. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve one-time forgiveness of half of a person’s utility bill up to 
$500 if they have experienced a leak resulting in a higher-than-normal utility bill. 



2-12-2024- CC Regular Meeting Minutes.docx                                                                                       Page 2 of 3 

c. RCA – Police Computers – Halter discussed the one-time public safety money received by the state.  The police computers are out of 
date and are not working as they should.  Chief Walker is requesting a new computer in the office and in the squad.  Two quotes were 
received.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the police department up to $11,000 of the public safety 
aid funds. 

d. RCA – Letter to PUC regarding CO2 Pipeline – The City has been contacted by people concerned about the potential CO2 pipeline.  
Bittner asked if the city was ever asked for an easement.  Halter stated the city received a sample easement, but nothing official has 
been asked for from the pipeline company.  Mayor Sik and Council person Bittner feel the city does not need to have a position on the 
topic as of yet.  T. Anderson made comments.  W. Mathiowetz made comments.  E. Iverson made comments.  Discussion was held. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Knutson/Passed 3/2 voting against Sik, Bittner) to approve Halter sending a letter to the 
PUC stating concerns of the CO2 pipeline Docket 22-422. 

e. RCA – Congressional Direct Spending requests for 2025 – The city has requested congressional spending dollars for two projects.  
One for infrastructure improvements and one for an assisted living facility.  We will need to request these projects again for the 2025 
funds.  Bollig applied for these on our behalf in the past.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Knutson/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to have Bollig apply for the congressional funding. 

f. RCA – Using a Lobbyist for State Bond ask – Bollig brought the idea of using a lobbyist for the state bonding funding ask.  A lobbyist 
has daily connections to the decision makers and can keep Lamberton’s needs known to them.  Discussion held.  The state bonding 
ask was for infrastructure needs.  The bill is jacketed and will be introduced during this session.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Knutson/Passed 4/1 voting against Pfarr) to hire the lobbyist DeLaForest Consulting for 
the state bond ask. 

C. Department Reports 
1. Library – Report Attached 

                        Motion/Second/Pass (Knutson/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to accept the Library report as given. 
2. Ambulance Department – no report submitted. 
3. Fire Department – no report submitted. 
4. Police Department – no report submitted. 
5. Maintenance Department – Halter stated there was a water leak from the toilet in the men’s bathroom at the community center.  Discussion 

was held on the community center bathrooms.  Thram stated the meter placed on the well line – usage over the past 63 days averages 5,391 
gallons.  Thram stated the water main break by the school was 15 feet from the last break.  The pipe is deteriorating.  Beermann passed his 
first water license.  The clinic building waste pipe needed to be cleaned out again.  Thram and Beerman are working on building new 
Christmas ornaments for the streetlights. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to accept the Maintenance report as given. 

6. Administration/EDA Department – Halter stated the Audit with ABDO is complete.  ABDO will present the audit once they have everything 
done.  The city should have asked for bids on the used snowplow.  Safe Routes to School Planning grant is complete and ready to be 
submitted.  Halter attended an EDA conference.  Halter had the second interview for the Empowering Cities grant with the U of M – probably 
won’t hear back from them until March/April.  Halter talked about POD daycare model.  Primary Presidential Election is March 5th.   

               Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to accept the Administration/EDA report as given. 
D. Ordinances and Resolutions (can all be done in one motion)  

1. 2024-03 – Resolution Supporting Safe Routes to School Planning Grant Application 
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to accept resolution 2024-03 supporting the Safe Routes to School planning 
grant. 

E. Financial Report & Approval of Claims 
1. January 2023 Financial Report 
2. Approval of Claims 

              Motion/Second/ Pass (Irlbeck/Knutson/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Financial Report & Approval of Claims. 
 

4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Information for Council 

1. EDA Disaster Application – Lamberton’s application was ranked but they ran out of money by the time they got to us. 
2. Regional Safety Group Training – Price Increase notification. 



2-12-2024- CC Regular Meeting Minutes.docx                                                                                       Page 3 of 3 

3. Redwood Electric Price Increase notice. 
4. 2023 Report of Indebtedness – filed with the county and state. 

5. NEXT MEETING DATES 
A. Match 11, 2024   

6. ADJOURNMENT 
7. Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Valerie Halter      Lydell Sik 
Clerk       Mayor 
 































































 

 DATE:  3-7-2024 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter 
SUBJECT: Current School Site 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
We received the ISG report on the current school site.  To keep both 
building as standalone buildings will be roughly $16 million 
 
The reports are attached.   
 
If you would like to be in on a meeting to explain it all, let me know ISG will 
do that. 
 
See next RCA. 

RECOMMENDATION:  
FISCAL IMPACT:  



Bldg SF: 26730

ISG Project #: 24-30169 Time (Months): 0

Date: 2/1/2024 Revision Date: 0/00/0000

Rate
Estimated Construction 

Cost
Actual Construction Cost Cost / SF

870,121.10$                       -$                                 32.55$                          

899,800.00                         33.66$                          

67,000.00                            2.51$                            

-                                         -$                               

-                                         -$                               

32,500.00                            1.22$                            

226,010.00                         8.46$                            

50,000.00                            1.87$                            

51,140.00                            1.91$                            

-                                         -$                               

-                                         -$                               

-                                         -$                               

354,000.00                         13.24$                          

-                                         -$                               

133,650.00                         5.00$                            

203,000.00                         7.59$                            

2,765,825.00                      103.47$                        

642,647.50                         24.04$                          

66,825.00                            2.50$                            

139,920.00                         5.23$                            

-                                         -$                               

160,000.00                         5.99$                            

24,000.00                            0.90$                            

 $                 6,686,438.60  $                                 -    $                               -   

-$                                 

15.00% 1,002,965.79$                    -$                                 37.52$                          

-$                                 

0.00% -$                                      -$                                 -$                               

 $                 7,689,404.39  $                                 -    $                     287.67 

8.00% 615,152.35$                     -$                               23.01$                        

 $                    100,000.00  $                          3.74 

-$                               

-$                               

 $                 8,404,556.74  $                                 -    $                     314.42 

 Monthly Average 

Electric Utility Bill 2,551.04$                    

Gas Utility Bill 1,650.00$                    

Water Utility Bill 480.00$                        

 Total  $                  4,681.04 

Electric, Gas, and Water utility bills are estimated at a 10 hour per day building usage over a full year and averaged monthly. 

Division 31 - Earthwork

Division 32 - Site Improvments

Construction Cost Subtotal

Operational  Costs

Project Description: Demo portion of exisiting building - 3 story building

Division 33 - Utilities

PROJECT COST TOTAL

Total Construction Cost

Other Costs Identified By Owner

Division 21-  Fire Suppression

Division 22-  Plumbing

Division 23 - HVAC

Division 26 - Electrical

Design Fees

Contingencies

Regional Adjustment Factors

Division 27 - Communications

Division 28 - Electronic Safety & Security

Probable Project Cost Summary

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE

Projct Name: Lamberton School Reuse

Project Location: Lamberton

Project Description: Remodel of classrooms

Division 14 - Conveying Systems

SUMMARY

Division 1 - General Requirements

Division 2 - Existing Conditions & Demolition

Division 3 - Concrete

Division 4 - Masonry

Division 5 - Metals

Division 6 - Wood and Plastics

Division 7 - Thermal and Moisture Protection

Division 8 - Doors and Windows

Division 9 - Finishes

Division 10 - Specialties

Division 11 - Equipment

Division 12 - Furnishings

Division 13 - Special Construction



Bldg SF: 34957

ISG Project #: 24-30169 Time (Months): 0

Date: 2/1/2024 Revision Date: 0/00/0000

Rate
Estimated Construction 

Cost
Actual Construction Cost Cost / SF

796,905.03$                  -$                                22.80$                         

156,480.00                    4.48$                            

7,000.00                        0.20$                            

10,000.00                      0.29$                            

-                                  -$                              

-                                  -$                              

113,760.00                    3.25$                            

21,000.00                      0.60$                            

-                                  -$                              

-                                  -$                              

-                                  -$                              

-                                  -$                              

470,000.00                    13.45$                         

75,000.00                      2.15$                            

201,740.00                    5.77$                            

196,000.00                    5.61$                            

3,465,073.00                 99.12$                         

340,524.25                    9.74$                            

-                                  -$                              

157,828.00                    4.51$                            

-                                  -$                              

42,500.00                      1.22$                            

70,000.00                      2.00$                            

 $            6,123,810.28  $                                -    $                              -   

-$                                

15.00% 918,571.54$                  -$                                26.28$                         

-$                                

0.00% -$                                -$                                -$                              

 $            7,042,381.82  $                                -    $                     201.46 

8.00% 563,390.55$                -$                              16.12$                        

 $                 30,000.00  $                         0.86 

-$                              

-$                              

 $            7,635,772.36  $                                -    $                     218.43 

 Monthly Average 

Electric Utility Bill 3,333.32$                    

Gas Utility Bill 2,150.00$                    

Water Utility Bill 620.00$                       

 Total  $                  6,103.32 

Electric, Gas, and Water utility bills are estimated at a 10 hour per day building usage over a full year and averaged monthly. 

Division 32 - Site Improvments

Construction Cost Subtotal

Division 13 - Special Construction

Division 33 - Utilities

PROJECT COST TOTAL

Total Construction Cost

Other Costs Identified By Owner

Division 21-  Fire Suppression

Division 22-  Plumbing

Division 23 - HVAC

Division 26 - Electrical

Design Fees

Contingencies

Regional Adjustment Factors

Division 27 - Communications

Division 28 - Electronic Safety & Security

Division 31 - Earthwork

Division 8 - Doors and Windows

Division 9 - Finishes

Division 10 - Specialties

Division 11 - Equipment

Division 12 - Furnishings

Operational  Costs

Probable Project Cost Summary

SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE

Projct Name: Lamberton School Reuse - 

Project Location: Lamberton

Project Description: Demo portion of exisiting building 

Project Description: Remodel - Gym / Fitness / Shops 

Division 14 - Conveying Systems

SUMMARY

Division 1 - General Requirements

Division 2 - Existing Conditions & Demolition

Division 3 - Concrete

Division 4 - Masonry

Division 5 - Metals

Division 6 - Wood and Plastics

Division 7 - Thermal and Moisture Protection



11 1 1

1

4 4 2 3

6

5

777

7 7

8 8

19

9

10

10

13

14

15 15

17

12

11

16

18

0 8' 16' 32'

556 SF

100

MECHANICAL

446 SF

101

ELECTRICAL

406 SF

102

MECHANICAL

399 SF

103

ELECTRICAL

20

20

WALL LEGEND

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN

DEMOLITION

NEW CONSTRUCTION

KEYNOTE LEGEND

1 POTENTIAL CHILDCARE ROOM - SINKS REQUIRED

2 EXISTING CAFETERIA / INDOOR PLAY

3 EXISTING KITCHEN TO REMAIN

4 EXISTING RESTROOMS - TO BE UPDATED FOR

ACCESSIBILITY

5 NEW STAFF / ACCESSIBLE RESTROOM

6 CHILDCARE OFFICES / SECURE ENTRANCE

7 BUSINESS INCUBATOR

8 SINGLE USE RESTROOMS

9 NEW SECURITY DOORS

10 NEW EXTERIOR WALL

11 3-STORY PORTION DEMOLISHED

12 POTENTIAL DEMOLITION OF AUDITORIUM

13 EXISTING GYM TO REMAIN / COMMUNITY CENTER

14 NEW ELEVATOR / LIFT FROM UPPER LEVEL TO GYM FLOOR

15 COMMUNITY FITNESS CENTER

16 PORTABLE CLASSROOM DEMOLISHED

17 EXISTING AUTO SHOPS TO REMAIN / CITY MAINTENANCE

SHOP

18 LOCKER ROOM ACCESSIBILITY TO BE ADDRESSED

19 NEW ROOF / ADDRESS ROOF LEAKS

20 NEW MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ROOM

N

ISGinc.comArchitecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning LAMBERTON,  MINNESOTA -  01/20/2023

ISG PROJECT NO. 23-30169

LAMBERTON SCHOOL RE-USE CONCEPT

Sheet Number 1 (24x36)

FIRST FLOOR CONCEPT



 

 DATE:  3-7-2024 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter 
SUBJECT: Current School Site 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
We received the ISG report on the current school site.  To keep both 
building as standalone buildings will be roughly $16 million.  It was 
discussed at the last EDA meeting.   
 
A work session has been arranged with the school board and the EDA 
board for Monday, March 18 at 5:00 at the school.   
 
I need the council to approve the meeting. 
 
The meeting will also be open to the council members to attend and 
participate in.   
 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve the Work Session on March 18, 2024 at 5:00 PM with the RRC 
school board for the purpose of discussing the current school campus and future 
options for the site. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  



 

 DATE:  3-8-2024 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter 
SUBJECT: Council Work Session 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
I would like to get a work session in before spring gets into full swing.   
 
Possible dates: 
 
April 1, 2, 9,15,16, 22, 23 – I would shoot for a 5-5:30 start. 
 
What would you like to discuss: 
Ordinances – Parking 
Ordinances – Development changes 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to conduct a work session on ________________________ at _______ 
FISCAL IMPACT:  



LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

March 7th 2024 – 6:00 p.m.         
 

 Call to Order 
 President’s Report  

o Time to elect new President, Vice President, and Secretary. 
o Replace Heidi Sarne 

 Secretary’s Minutes 
 
 Library Director’s Report 

 WRP is in full swing “Read a Latte” we are down a lot of readers this 
year! We have had many pass, move, and some that are no longer able to 
read and refuse to do audio books. 

 Kids Winter Reading Program  
o 22 signed up. 

Program updates: 
• Bingo (8 completed bingo) 
• Dennis Werner (got postponed) 5 people attended the rescheduled show. 
• Valentines Trivia Night 4 Teams showed up 
• Taylor Swift 39 kids, 9 adults this program was a huge success 
• Blind date with a book (20 books were checked out!) 

 Movie Nights 
• Update:  

o Trolls 3 (25) 
o Wonka (30) 
o Boys in the Boat (5) 

o Upcoming events 
 Movies  

• Miranda’s Victim 
• Migration (I’d like to do this for Easter Friday) I’d like to have an 

activity to go with this, but I am unsure what to do… 
 Music Trivia Night. These have been totally casual and people have really 

seemed to enjoy them! Some people would prefer if we went back to the 
legion most don’t seem to care where we are. 

 Mary Casanova 3/26 
 April 17th we will host poppy day event with the Lamberton Legion. 
 April 18th we are heading down to Valley View Manor for a Paint Party. 

This is hosted by us and SJMiller Arts and sponsored by the Friends of 
the Library. They have 10 spots reserved so we have 10 additional spaces 
to fill.  

 Summer Reading program this year will be Read Renew Repeat.  



• So far we have Homeward Bound Theatre booked. 
 Circulation  

 
 
 Claims List for Approval 

  
 Old Business 

o  Budget  
 New Business 

o Annual Report 
 o 2023 o 2022 
Children Circulation o 3799 o 4658 
Adult Cir. o 4214 o 4657 
Total Cir o 8013 o 9315 
Total Physical Material o 14,911 o 15,812 
Total offsite programs 
attendance o 279 o 528 
Total onsite programs 
attendance 

o 875 o 919 

Total program 
Attendance 

o 1154 o 1447 

 These numbers were really concerning to me until I remember that in 
2022 we had the 150th celebration that had brought to town lots of 
people for the events.  However Circulation was down as well, so that is 
something I need to work on getting back up.  

o National Library Week April 7-13th  
 Last year we did nothing 
 2 years ago we had an event everyday 
 What would we like to do this year? 

• Monday, April 8: Right to Read Day is a National Day of Action in support of the 
right to read. The State of America's Libraries Report is released, including Top 
Ten Most Challenged Books of 2023. 

• Tuesday, April 9: National Library Workers Day, a day for everyone to recognize 
the valuable contributions made by library workers. 

• Wednesday, April 10: National Library Outreach Day, a day the dedicated library 
professionals who are meeting their patrons where they are. 

• Thursday, April 11: Take Action for Libraries Day, a day to rally advocates to 
urge members of Congress to protect the freedom to read. 

•  
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 

Next Meeting – Thursday May 9th 

https://uniteagainstbookbans.org/right-to-read-day/
https://ala-apa.org/nlwd/
https://www.ala.org/conferencesevents/celebrationweeks/natlibraryweek/national-library-outreach-day
https://www.ala.org/conferencesevents/take-action-for-libraries-day


   
 

 

City Clerk/EDA Report 

• Change Ambulance Billing 

• Presidential Primary Election 

• Brownfields Webinar 

• Childcare Meeting 

• Day on Capitol Hill 

• Easement – Dollar General 

• Meeting this week with Twin Home Developer 

• Vacation Taken   



   
 

March 7, 2024 

Representative Torkelson: 

Thank you for taking time to review some issues that we would like to highlight for the City of Lamberton. 

1. Capital Request for infrastructure funding: 
• We appreciate your support for this bill. 
• The City of Lamberton is in a tough position with their own bonding options and existing high property taxes, 

this funding ask from the State is much needed and will make it possible for Lamberton to move forward. 
• A phased funding option would also be greatly appreciated.   

2. Emergency Services: 
• PSA laws need to stay in place as they are. 
• Anything the State can do to support members of the community that serve volunteer services. 
• Anything the State can do to support businesses that allow their employees to serve on a volunteer service 

during business hours. 
• Ideas include tax incentives for the members and the employers, Ambulance retirement program like the fire 

services have, paid training program like is being offered for police. 
3. State Sales Tax Reporting:  

• Prior to 2024 the City of Lamberton filed quarterly sales tax forms and payments.  For 2024 we are  just barely 
over the threshold and now have to submit monthly sales tax returns and payments.   

• The summer months put us over because of the campgrounds and swimming pool that the city operates. 
• This is an added burden to the city staff.  (We currently have 1.25 people in the city office.) 
• As the prices increase, we collect more sales tax.   
• The threshold needs to increase so the smaller communities and seasonal variances allow for the quarterly 

filings. 
4. Presidential Primary Election: 

• All parties should be listed on one ballot.   
• Once you make a person choose the party in which they receive a ballot, voter privacy is encroached upon. 

5. Homestead Market Exclusion – Property Taxes: 
• The state no longer reimburses the cities for the tax not collected.  The uncollected tax burden is now pushed 

to those with higher valued houses in the city.   
• Because of this we struggle to get new houses built in the community.  I have people straight up say they cannot 

build because of the on-going tax burden.  A mortgage lasts 30 years – taxes are forever. 
• Larger communities can spread the uncollected tax burden across more people. 
• 361 of our 406 residential parcels are valued under $150,000.   
• Smaller communities need to have a say if they participate in this program or not – something.  The program is 

directly prohibiting new development in small rural communities. 
6. Auditing Costs: 

• Our annual audit cost for 2023 was $19,000. 
• We have 487 parcels – meaning we are paying $39/parcel just to have our annual audit done. 
• When talking to the auditors they cite increasing reporting requirements and the lack of students going into 

accounting, increasing their staff costs. 
• Just making you aware as I know it has been discussed before. 

Thank you for working for the people of Minnesota. 

Sincerely, 

Valerie Halter 

























CITY OF LAMBERTON 
RESOLUTION 2024-04 

 
A Resolution Accepting Donations to the City of Lamberton 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton, Minnesota is generally authorized to accept donations pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below 
with the terms and conditions to the City of Lamberton: 
 

DONTAION # NAME OF DONOR TERMS,CONDITION OR 
USE AMOUNT 

LIB021624 REDOOD WESTSIDE 
CENTER LIBRARY 750.00 

    
    
    
    
    

 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by 
law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
1.  The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate services either 
alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 
2.  The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s receipt of the 
donor’s donation. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the City Council this 11th day of March 2024. 
 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 
 
 
     By:  _______________________________    
                    Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _______________________________ 
      City Clerk 



 

 
 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

March 2024 
 

 
 
NEW VENDORS 
 
None 
 
FINANCIALS 
 
Claims for Approval: 

 Start # End# Total 
Checks 46449 46488 $43,461.94 
eChecks 1272e 1297e $16,988.66 
Payroll  0502322 0502334 $24,699.94 
Claims Total    

 
Voided Check:  46388 – lost in mail – payment stopped. 
 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
  Mayor 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
  Clerk 



March 2024

Page 1

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

46449 03/11/24 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.70 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$10.00 BILLS PREMIUM WATERUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$1.83 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$1.84 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$1.84 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$1.84 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$1.84 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$1.84 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$1.84 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$87.64 BILLS BOUNDTREE MEDICALOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$2.69 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$2.70 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$2.70 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$2.70 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$204.47Total

46450 03/11/24 ALPHA WIRELESS

$720.00 BILLS 031124 AGREEMENT ANNUAL MAINT 
RADIO EQUIP

Other Contractual ServiceE 100-42220-305

$720.00Total



March 2024

Page 2

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

46451 03/11/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

$68.45 BILLS 031124Library BooksE 211-45501-214

$84.35 BILLS 031124DVD and MultimediaE 211-45501-216

$67.86 BILLS 031124 PAINT FOR SAFEOther fees & MiscellaneouE 100-45300-311

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$6.70 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$6.72 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$6.70 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$6.70 BILLS 031124 OFFICE SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$307.96Total

46452 03/11/24 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC.

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 100-41425-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 100-42220-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 100-43120-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 100-45124-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 100-41110-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 100-45400-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 601-49400-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 602-49450-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 201-42153-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 603-49500-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 211-45501-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post .E 207-46501-210

$175.00 BILLS 031124 SUPPORT YEARLYOperating Supplies & Post 165029E 100-42110-210

$2,275.00Total

46453 03/11/24 BEERMAN, TYLER

$109.99 BILLS 031124 REMIMBURSEMENT/CLOTHINGClothing AllowanceE 100-42110-112

$236.21 BILLS 031124 REMIMBURSEMENT/TOOLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$346.20Total

46454 03/11/24 BOLLIG, INC

$1,762.50 BILLS 031124Other Contractual ServiceE 100-41700-305

$1,762.50Total

46455 03/11/24 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

$91.68 BILLS 031124 BOOKSLibrary Books 2071439E 211-45501-214

$91.68Total

46456 03/11/24 CENTRACARE EMS

$200.00 BILLS 031124 GEOther Contractual ServiceE 201-42153-305



March 2024

Page 3

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$200.00Total

46457 03/11/24 COAST TO COAST COMPUTER PRODUC

$215.92 BILLS 031124 PRINTER INKOperating Supplies & Post A2623420E 211-45501-210

$215.92Total

46458 03/11/24 COMPUTERS & BEYOND

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-42110-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-41425-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-42220-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-43120-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-45124-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-41110-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 100-45400-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 601-49400-210

$7.48 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 602-49450-210

$7.47 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 201-42153-210

$7.47 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 603-49500-210

$7.47 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 211-45501-210

$7.47 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 22767E 207-46501-210

$97.20Total

46459 03/11/24 DELAFOREST CONSULTING

$5,000.00 BILLS LEG & CONSULTING 2024 1ST 
INSTALLMENT

Other Contractual Service LA-1-2024E 100-41700-305

$5,000.00Total

46460 03/11/24 ELEVATOR WORKS INC.

$55.11 BILLS 031124 CHRISTMAS LIGHTSOther fees & MiscellaneouE 100-45300-311

$55.11Total

46461 03/11/24 FARMERS CO-OP OIL COMPANY

$118.21 BILLS 031124Motor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-43120-211

$33.86 BILLS 031124Motor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-42110-211

$25.77 BILLS 031124Motor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-42220-211

$120.44 BILLS 031124Motor Fuel & LubricantsE 201-42153-211

$298.28Total

46462 03/11/24 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT OF WILLMAR

$955.79 BILLS 031124 SKID LOADER BROOMEquip & Improvements P79565E 100-43120-510

$955.79Total

46463 03/11/24 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC.

$0.68 BILLS 031124Other Contractual ServiceE 601-49400-305

$0.67 BILLS 031124Other Contractual ServiceE 602-49450-305

$1.35Total

46464 03/11/24 gWORKS

$137.50 BILLS 031124 ANNUAL SUBS FEE UB MAX 
METER READER INTERFACE

Other Contractual ServiceE 601-49400-305

$137.50 BILLS 031124 ANNUAL SUBS FEE UB MAX 
METER READER INTERFACE

Other Contractual ServiceE 602-49450-305



March 2024

Page 4

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$275.00Total

46465 03/11/24 HAWKINS, INC.

$69.61 BILLS 031124 METER PANELOperating Supplies & Post 6683256E 601-49400-210

$40.00 BILLS 031124  CHLORINEOperating Supplies & Post 6689365E 601-49400-210

$109.61Total

46466 03/11/24 I&S GROUP, INC.

$4,133.75 BILLS 031124 AGE FRIENDLY GRANTOther Contractual Service 100312E 100-41700-305

$1,995.00 BILLS 031124 AGE FRIENDLY GRANTOther Contractual Service 101384E 100-41700-305

$6,128.75Total

46467 03/11/24 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

$16,946.67 BILLS 031124 SKID LOADER PAYMENT#1Equip & ImprovementsE 100-43120-510

$47.56 BILLS 031124 SKID LOADER PARTSOperating Supplies & Post 12578625E 100-43120-210

$16,994.23Total

46468 03/11/24 KIDS REFERENCE COMPANY, INC.

$186.84 BILLS 031124Library Books KRC01-1289E 211-45501-214

$186.84Total

46469 03/11/24 LAMBERTON HANDI-MART

$102.92 BILLS 031124Motor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-43120-211

$102.92Total

46470 03/11/24 LAMBERTON HTG & PLMBG, INC.

$95.66 BILLS 031124  BATHROOM REPAIRSRep & Maint-Bldg 21889E 100-45400-401

$95.66 BILLS 031124  BATHROOM REPAIRSOperating Supplies & Post 21889E 211-45501-210

$200.59 BILLS 031124 BATHROOM REPAIRSRep & Maint-Bldg 22013E 100-45400-401

$200.59 BILLS 031124  BATHROOM REPAIRSOperating Supplies & Post 22013E 211-45501-210

$592.50Total

46471 03/11/24 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT, INC

$166.50 BILLS 031124 OXYGENOperating Supplies & Post 41497880E 201-42153-210

$166.50Total

46472 03/11/24 MARCO

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-42110-210

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-41425-210

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-42220-210

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-43120-210

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-45124-210

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-41110-210

$3.37 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 100-45400-210

$3.36 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 601-49400-210

$3.36 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 602-49450-210

$3.36 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 201-42153-210

$3.36 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 603-49500-210

$3.36 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 211-45501-210

$3.36 BILLS 031124 REMOTE LABOROperating Supplies & Post 12187978E 207-46501-210



March 2024

Page 5

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$43.75Total

46473 03/11/24 MIDSTATES EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY

$1,285.20 BILLS 031124 COLD PATCHOperating Supplies & Post 495935E 100-43120-210

$1,285.20Total

46474 03/11/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

$959.00 BILLS 031124 QUARTERLY COMM WATER FEEConnection Fees PayableG 601-21002

($959.00) BILLS 031124 QUARTERLY COMM WATER FEEConnection Fees PayableG 601-21002

$0.00Total

46475 03/11/24 MN DNR ECOLOGICAL &  WATER RES

$249.31 BILLS 031124 WATER PERMITConnection Fees PayableG 601-21002

$249.31Total

46476 03/11/24 MPCA

$345.00 BILLS 031124 WASTEWATER PERMIT FEELicenses & Taxes 10000177649E 601-49400-445

$345.00Total

46477 03/11/24 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES

$201.34 BILLS 031124 TURNOUT  GEAR REPAIROperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$201.34Total

46478 03/11/24 NORTH CENTRAL INT'L, INC.

$363.35 BILLS 031124Rep & Maint-Equipment 181664E 100-42220-404

$43.72 BILLS 031124Operating Supplies & Post 581574E 100-43120-210

$104.06 BILLS 031124Rep & Maint-Equipment 581610E 100-42220-404

$55.60 BILLS 031124Rep & Maint-Equipment 581627E 100-42220-404

($7.86) BILLS 031124Rep & Maint-Equipment CM581610E 100-42220-404

$558.87Total

46479 03/11/24 REDWOOD COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASUR

$50.00 BILLS 031124 CITY AUDIT REPORT 2023Other Contractual Service 24E 100-41530-305

$50.00Total

46480 03/11/24 RRRSWA

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.80 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.85 BILLS 031124 PAPER SHREDDINGOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$50.00Total



March 2024

Page 6

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

46481 03/11/24 RUNNINGS SUPPLY, INC.

$1.50 BILLS 031124 BULK BIN PRODUCTOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$104.41 BILLS 031124 PAINT SUPPLIESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$49.96 BILLS 031124 PRY BARS,HAMMEROperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$155.87Total

46482 03/11/24 SACKETT IMPLEMENT & BODY SHOP

$55.34 BILLS 031124 OXYGEN ST DEPTOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$55.34Total

46483 03/11/24 SCHOFFMAN, KRISTIN

$9.57 BILLS 031124 REFUND AA UTILITIES WATERRefunds and ReimbursemE 601-49400-810

$9.90 BILLS 031124 REFUND AA UTILITIES SEWERRefunds and ReimbursemE 602-49450-810

$1.83 BILLS 031124 REFUND AA UTILITIES GARBAGERefunds and ReimbursemE 603-49500-810

$4.95 BILLS 031124 REFUND AA UTILITIES STORM 
SEWER

Refunds and ReimbursemE 617-49710-810

$26.25Total

46484 03/11/24 SHARE CORP

$330.12 BILLS 031124 DRILL SETOperating Supplies & Post 258979E 100-43120-210

$262.73 BILLS 031124 PIPE WRENCHOperating Supplies & Post 259874E 100-43120-210

$262.73 BILLS 031124 PIPE WRENCHOperating Supplies & Post 259874E 601-49400-210

$262.72 BILLS 031124 PIPE WRENCHOperating Supplies & Post 259874E 602-49450-210

$1,118.30Total

46485 03/11/24 STRAIGHTLINE OF SANBORN

$4.50 BILLS 031124 ROD FOR CHRISTMAS 
DECORATIONS

Operating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$4.50Total

46486 03/11/24 JUSTIN & COURTNEY THRAM

$275.00 BILLS 031124 CONF REGTravel Conference SchoolE 601-49400-315

$275.00Total

46487 03/11/24 WELTSCH EQUIPMENT, INC.

$786.75 BILLS 031124 TRACTOR REPAIRSRep & Maint-Equipment 50198E 100-43120-404

$786.75Total

46488 03/11/24 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC.

$1,168.65 BILLS 031124Other Contractual Service 13014144E 603-49500-305

$1,168.65Total

10100 $43,461.94



March 2024

Page 7

03/08/24 2:55 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $37,740.56

201 Ambulance $779.20

207 EDA $204.62

211 Library $1,148.05

601 Water $1,594.03

602 Sewer $615.42

603 Garbage Collection $1,375.11

617 Storm Sewer $4.95

$43,461.94



February 2024

Page 1

03/08/24 2:51 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

1272 e 02/02/24 EFTPS

$805.46 PP 3 2-2-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,247.78 PP 3 2-2-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$357.12 PP 3 2-2-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$2,410.36Total

1273 e 02/02/24 PERA

$1,307.71 PP 3 2-2-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$664.25 PP 3 2-2-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$1,971.96Total

1274 e 02/02/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$489.00 PP 3 2-2-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$489.00Total

1275 e 02/16/24 EFTPS

$766.10 PP 4 2-16-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,211.12 PP 4 2-16-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$351.84 PP 4 2-16-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$2,329.06Total

1276 e 02/16/24 PERA

$1,241.09 PP 4 2-16-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$697.80 PP 4 2-16-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$1,938.89Total

1277 e 02/16/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$465.00 PP 4 2-16-24 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$465.00Total

1279 e 02/12/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$271.94 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentSales Taxes PayableG 601-21000

$19.79 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLocal Sales Tax PayableG 601-21001

$183.31 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentSales Taxes PayableG 603-21000

$0.00 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45124-445

$1.84 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-42110-445

$73.75 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-42220-445

$6.61 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-41425-445

$57.60 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45202-445

$26.55 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45400-445

$23.32 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-43120-445

$3.32 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 211-45501-445

($0.30) Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 603-49500-445

($83.73) Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 601-49400-445

$0.00 Jan 2024 Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 601-49400-445

$584.00Total

1280 e 02/13/24 USABLE LIFE

$31.40 020624 ECHECK INSURANCE EMPLOYEEHealth Insurance WithholdG 100-21713



February 2024

Page 2

03/08/24 2:51 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$31.40Total

1281 e 02/13/24 REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$34.00 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$34.00 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$75.50 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$75.50 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$892.00 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-43160-381

$1,071.78 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$95.77 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$99.67 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-45202-381

$24.05 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-43120-381

$45.11 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$66.00 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-42501-381

$78.62 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$78.63 ACH 020624 - ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$2,670.63Total

1282 e 02/13/24 MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP.

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 435E 211-45501-381

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 435E 100-45400-381

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 668E 100-45124-381

$23.98 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 669E 100-45124-381

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 731E 201-42153-381

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 731E 100-42110-381

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 732E 100-41940-381

$0.00 020724 - UTILITIESUtilities 732E 100-42220-381

$23.98Total

1283 e 02/09/24 MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP.

$123.61 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 435E 211-45501-381

$123.61 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 435E 100-45400-381

$424.85 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 668E 601-49400-381

$151.71 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 669E 100-43120-381

$85.67 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 731E 201-42153-381

$85.68 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 731E 100-42110-381

$234.69 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 732E 100-41940-381

$234.69 020924 - UTILITIESUtilities 732E 100-42220-381

$1,464.51Total

1284 e 02/12/24 REZPLOT SYSTEMS, LLC

$100.00 021224 WEB PAYMENT FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$100.00Total

1285 e 02/05/24 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS LLC

$38.42 020524 FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$47.00 020524 FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$85.42Total

1286 e 02/20/24 FIRST SECURITY BANK



February 2024

Page 3

03/08/24 2:51 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$5.31 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$5.30 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$5.30 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$5.30 JAN 2O24 BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$69.00Total

1287 e 02/20/24 AFLAC

$254.00 022024 PREMIUMAFLAC WithholdingG 100-21712

$254.00Total

1288 e 02/20/24 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

$1,122.70 022024 BCBSHealth Insurance WithholdG 100-21713

$1,122.70Total

1289 e 02/23/24 CENTURYLINK

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$39.00 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$76.27 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$69.81 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$8.57 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 617-49710-210

$8.58 022324 PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$279.36Total

1290 e 02/26/24 CITY OF LAMBERTON

$18.65 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$18.66 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$93.79 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$93.79 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$0.00 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-43160-381

$0.00 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$18.38 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$18.38 022624 Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-41940-381



February 2024

Page 4

03/08/24 2:51 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$261.65Total

1291 e 02/27/24 VERIZON WIRELESS

$40.01 022724- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$41.24 022724- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$41.24 022724- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$41.24 022724- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$35.01 022724- WIRELESS SVCOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$198.74Total

1295 e 02/08/24 FIRST SECURITY BANK

$6.00 STOP PAYMENT CHARGE CK 46388Operating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$6.00 STOP PAYMENT CHARGE CK 46388Operating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$6.00 STOP PAYMENT CHARGE CK 46388Operating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$6.00 STOP PAYMENT CHARGE CK 46388Operating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$6.00 STOP PAYMENT CHARGE CK 46388Operating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$30.00Total

1296 e 02/12/24 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

($1.00) FIX TAX PAYMNET CHECK E1279Sales Taxes PayableG 601-21000

($1.00)Total

1297 e 02/02/24 NUVEI

$70.00 CC FEES FOR UNCOMPLIANCEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$70.00 CC FEES FOR UNCOMPLIANCEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$70.00 CC FEES FOR UNCOMPLIANCEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$210.00Total

10100 $16,988.66

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $14,102.94

201 Ambulance $192.21

207 EDA $13.87

211 Library $383.79

601 Water $1,834.75

602 Sewer $185.65

603 Garbage Collection $266.88

617 Storm Sewer $8.57

$16,988.66





Fiscal Year 2024 Transportation Advancement Account

27% Small Cities Assistance FORECAST

174.49 TRANSPORTATION ADVANCEMENT ACCOUNT.
Subd. 3. Distribution. The commissioner must distribute or transfer the funds in
funds in the transportation advancement account as follows:
(4) 27 percent to the small cities assistance account under section 162.145,

Total Amount Appropriated $2,532,619

The first distribution amount is 10 months of the forecasted total 07/01/2023
04/30/2024. The 2025 distribution will include 2 months of FY 24 and 10 months
FY 25.

Formula Items Distribution % Amount
Equal aid 5% $126,631
Population 35% $886,417
City Street Lane Miles 35% $886,417
CSAH Lane Miles 25% $633,155
Total 100% $2,532,619

Total
City Disribution % TAA Funds $
Ada city 0.002200094 5,572
Adams city 0.001156115 2,928
Adrian city 0.001680474 4,256
Afton 0.004807277 12,175
Aitkin city 0.002501363 6,335
Akeley city 0.000948030 2,401
Albany city 0.002838169 7,188
Alberta city 0.000668478 1,693
Alden city 0.001068854 2,707
Aldrich city 0.000596616 1,511
Alpha city 0.000701645 1,777
Altura city 0.000828391 2,098
Alvarado city 0.000903807 2,289
Amboy city 0.000993833 2,517
Annandale city 0.003366870 8,527
Appleton city 0.002254978 5,711
Arco city 0.000631362 1,599
Argyle city 0.001323926 3,353
Arlington city 0.002457140 6,223
Ashby city 0.000845370 2,141
Askov city 0.000793250 2,009
Atwater city 0.001621247 4,106
Audubon city 0.001042399 2,640
Aurora city 0.001993983 5,050
Avoca city 0.000733628 1,858

1



City Disribution % TAA Funds $
Independence 0.004999962 12,663
Iona city 0.000743894 1,884
Iron Junction city 0.000652289 1,652
Ironton city 0.001112682 2,818
Isle city 0.001500423 3,800
Ivanhoe city 0.001077936 2,730
Jackson city 0.003409514 8,635
Janesville city 0.002331184 5,904
Jasper city 0.001227583 3,109
Jeffers city 0.000966588 2,448
Jenkins city 0.001267068 3,209
Johnson city 0.000649920 1,646
Kandiyohi city 0.001053060 2,667
Karlstad city 0.001211789 3,069
Kasota city 0.001117815 2,831
Keewatin city 0.001455805 3,687
Kelliher city 0.000865112 2,191
Kellogg city 0.001036476 2,625
Kennedy city 0.000848529 2,149
Kenneth city 0.000605302 1,533
Kensington city 0.000765216 1,938
Kent city 0.000604118 1,530
Kenyon city 0.002233656 5,657
Kerkhoven city 0.001389866 3,520
Kerrick city 0.000610830 1,547
Kettle River city 0.000707963 1,793
Kiester city 0.000955533 2,420
Kilkenny city 0.000611620 1,549
Kimball city 0.001401711 3,550
Kinbrae city 0.000629388 1,594
Kingston city 0.000681113 1,725
Kinney city 0.000616753 1,562
La Prairie city 0.001246536 3,157
La Salle city 0.000620701 1,572
Lafayette city 0.000884065 2,239
Lake Benton city 0.001310501 3,319
Lake Bronson city 0.000796409 2,017
Lake Crystal city 0.002500574 6,333
Lake Henry city 0.000606092 1,535
Lake Lillian city 0.000767585 1,944
Lake Park city 0.001219686 3,089
Lake Saint Croix Beach 0.001710877 4,333
Lake Shore city 0.002213124 5,605
Lake Wilson city 0.000927893 2,350
Lakefield city 0.002229708 5,647
Lakeland 0.002279064 5,772
Lakeland Shores 0.000896700 2,271
Lamberton city 0.001272596 3,223
Lancaster city 0.000882091 2,234

8


	3-11-2024- Agenda Page
	1-31-2024 - EDA Meeting Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA
	3. OLD BUSINESS – Updates
	A. Day Care –
	 New Ulm POD Model Tour – Halter and Debbie Vollmer went to New Ulm and toured the new day care building the City of New Ulm opened.  It was an existing building the city purchased and remodeled into 4 separate units to be used as childcare “pods”.  ...
	 Halter did get the two childcare business models from First Children’s Finance.  One at full capacity and one at half capacity.  Discussion was held.
	 Appreciation for current providers – Halter stated one thing she has heard at all the meetings regarding childcare is to do things to let your current providers know that they are appreciated and valued.  Discussion was held.
	B. Assisted Living –
	 No Update given.
	C. Current School Campus
	 Halter talked to the ISG rep at the EDA conference.  We should have the report in the next couple of weeks.
	D. Southside Addition Lots
	 Stavnes and Halter have had questions.
	E. Capital Investment Committee Tour
	 EDA Disaster Grant – we were not awarded the money.  Robin Weis with the SWRDC was going to reach out to the EDA contact she has to find out more information.
	F. Twin Home Development
	 No Update.
	 Mattison questioned about a UCAP house Walnut Grove is getting.  Halter will look into that program and see what that is about.  Walnut Grove is getting a 3 bed 2 bath slab on grade home.
	G. Housing Study
	 County has now passed to do a county wide housing study.  We should have the results by the fall of 2024.
	4. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Business Inquiry – Halter had a person in the community call and ask what the city could do for him if he were to build a building in the Industrial Park off of 1st Avenue.  He is looking to build a shop for his trucking business.  Halter started c...
	B. EDA Conference
	 Halter attended the Minnesota EDA Winter conference.  Learned some new things and made some good connections.  Halter learned of the Minnesota Design Team that comes out and spends 4 days with the community finding out the needs, wants, and problems...
	C. University of Minnesota – Empowering Small Communities
	 Halter applied for and has been accepted to next round.  She will have a meeting with them on the 12th of February.  https://www.cts.umn.edu/programs/empoweringcommunities
	5. EDA BOARD REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS

	2-12-2024- CC Regular Meeting Minutes
	Foss, Kathy Co2 Pipeline and Well
	2024-01 - Building Permit Application - 607 1st Ave W - Tordsen - Building
	Equalization Notice
	2023 SCANNED Audit Presentation
	RCA - ISG Results
	30169 Construction Budget  - Classrooms
	30169 Construction Budget - Gym - Fitness - Shops Building
	30169 Lamberton School Re-use Concept Plan
	RCA - Current School Site
	RCA - Council Work Session
	Library Report - March 2024 Board Meeting Agenda
	City Clerk Report 3-11-24
	Points for Day at Capital Hill
	LMC - Bills & Priorities
	Bill Process
	2024-04 - Accepting Donations to the City of Lamberton
	CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA

	FULL Financial Report
	Financial Report 3-11-2024
	_Check Detail Register©¢
	e_Check Detail Register©¢
	Payroll_Check Register_Redacted

	Street Aid 2024



